

MPO-RTPA Phone Contact List Results
CTP 2035 Web Portal

District	Agency	Contact	Title	Phone	Email	Address	Website	Notes	Accomplished
N/A	California League of Cities	Jennifer Whiting	Legislative Representative	916-658-8200	jwhiting@cacities.org		http://www.cacities.org	Replaced Lisa Lawson Stark who's no longer there. She will send out the info on their listserve, as well as emailing it to public works officers, and including it in their newsletter.	LM 11/14 re follow-up
N/A	California State Association of Counties (CSAC)	DeAnn Baker	Legislative Representative	916-327-7500 x509	dbaker@counties.org		http://www.counties.org		Included in CSAC newsletter, "Around Our Counties," posted at http://www.csac.counties.org/images/users/1/Around%20Our%20Counties_9.25.08.pdf , and Engineers website "Hot Topics" page at http://www.ceaccounties.org/hot_topics/hot_topics.asp . Kiana Buss also sent out a bulk email to Public Works Directors and the CEAC Transportation Policy Committee.
11 MPO	San Diego Association of Governments	Joy DeKorte	PIO	619-699-1950	jde@sandag.org	Wells Fargo Plaza, 401 B Street, Suite 800, San Diego, CA 92101	http://www.sandag.org	Posted on their public notices page on website: http://www.sandag.org/index.asp?fuseaction=notices.home	Posted on public notices page of website at http://www.sandag.org/index.asp?fuseaction=notices.home ; specific address: http://www.sandag.org/cog.ca.us/index.asp?publicnoticeid=112&fuseaction=notices_detail
3 MPO	Butte County Association of Governments	Jon Clark	Executive Director	530-879-2468	jonclark@bcag.org	2580 Sierra Sunrise Terrace, Suite 100, Chico, CA 95928-6301	http://www.bcag.org	Will feature information in their e-newsletter and on their website.	Information was included in newsletter - he'll follow up with info. Not yet posted, I resent info and he'll look into that, and also follow-up.
6 MPO	Council of Fresno County Governments	Brenda Lauchner	Planner III - Public Information	559-233-4148 x219	Brendal@fresnocog.org	2035 Tulare St., Suite 201, Fresno, CA 93721-2111	http://www.fresnocog.org		The info has been placed as an announcement at the top of the website homepage; will eventually be moved to links. Also will include info in their newsletter, which next comes out in December. It is sent electronically to around 700 people and mailed to 4,000 (sometimes one method is used, sometimes the other - she'll follow up).
6 MPO	Kern Council of Governments	Robert Phipps	Administrative Analyst	661-861-2191	rhipps@kerncog.org	1401 19th St., Ste. 300, Bakersfield, CA 93301	http://www.kerncog.org		Will post on website and include in their next newsletter (which will come out in late fall-early winter); will also send a notice out to their email database of 6,000 names.
6 MPO	Kings County Association of Governments	Seth Eberhard	Regional Planner	559-582-3211	seth.eberhard@co.kings.ca.us	339 W. D St., Suite B, Lemoore, CA 93245	http://www.countyofkings.com/kcag	Will print in newsletter going out to COGs, different citizen's groups, etc. and send us a copy; also will link on website if possible. Will follow up with info on what they do.	LM 11/14 re follow-up
6 MPO	Madera County Transportation Commission	Richard Poythress	Transportation Planner I	559-675-0721, x16	richard@maderactc.org	2001 Howard Road, Suite 201, Madera, CA 93637	http://www.maderactc.org		No newsletter published recently - asked them to consider including when one is next published (they are infrequent and irregular). Added to links page on website at http://www.maderactc.org/translinks.html .
10 MPO	Merced County Association of Governments	Candice Steelman	Public Information Officer/Manager	209-723-3153 x308	candice.steelman@mcagov.org	369 W. 18th St., Merced, CA 95340	http://www.mcagov.org		Have left a series of messages, latest as of 11/14, with no callback.
4 MPO	Metropolitan Transportation Commission	Catalina Alvarado	Public Information Officer	510-817-5757	calvarado@mtc.ca.gov	Joseph P. Bort Metro Center, 101 8th Street, Oakland, CA 94607-4700	http://www.mtc.ca.gov	They also have a regional 2035 plan and a website - big 2035 presence on their website. She will share information with Brenda Kahn, webmaster (bkahn@mtc.ca.gov), to whom I also copied the email, and see what she's willing to do - will probably consist of putting something under the planning section on their 2035 website. They do have a newsletter, although Brenda would probably prefer to run a full story - told her she could contact me or Laurie Waters at Caltrans for more info in that case.	Link has been added on the "National & Statewide Links" page of their website (just the link, no accompanying info, http://www.mtc.ca.gov/links/state_and_national.htm). LM 11/14 re follow-up on additional efforts.
5 MPO	Association of Monterey Bay Area Governments	Ana Flores	Management Assistant	831-883-3750	aflores@ambag.org	445 Reservation Rd., Ste. G, P.O. Box 809, Marina, CA 93933-0809	http://www.ambag.org		Listed under "What is New" on front page of website (http://www.ambag.org); link leads to a pdf of our announcement. Requested a copy of the newsletter (Central Coast Reporter - http://www.ambag.org/publications/newsletter.htm) to be sent via email; address for that is info@ambag.org.
3 MPO	Sacramento Area Council of Governments	Rebecca Sloan	Manager of Public and Government Affairs	916-340-6224	rsloan@sacog.org	1415 L Street, Ste. 300, Sacramento, CA 95814	http://www.sacog.org		Erik will post it on the website under "Notices" and also include it in the next newsletter to be published in the first couple weeks of January (newsletters are posted at http://www.sacog.org/regrpt/). It's sent out either via postal mail or email to about 10,000 people who've signed up to receive it.
10 MPO	San Joaquin Association of Governments	Dianne Barth	Public Communications Manager	209-468-3913	barth@sjcog.org	555 East Weber Avenue, Stockton, CA 95202	http://www.sjcog.org	Will put on website and in November online newsletter.	LM 11/17 re follow-up; she's out until 11/19
5 MPO	San Luis Obispo Council of Governments	Peter Rodgers	Administration Director	508-781-5712	prodgers@slocog.org	1150 Osos Street, Suite 202, San Luis Obispo, CA 93401	http://www.slocog.org	They will post on their website and also include in their newsletter, The Coordinator, which comes out 3-4 times per fiscal year (we just missed the September issue). It goes out to all advisory committees and also other interested parties - members of the public can sign up to receive it.	Posted under "What's Next" on the front page of their website (http://www.slocog.org); link leads directly to CTP2035 website. Newsletter is not yet out; emailed to find out when next one is due.
5 MPO	Santa Barbara County Association of Governments	Gregg Hart	Public Information and Government Affairs Coordinator	805-961-8900	ghart@sbcag.org	260 N. San Antonio Road, Suite B, Santa Barbara, CA 93110	http://www.sbcag.org	Will include info in newsletter to their electronic mailing list - next issue just about to come out. Also asked for follow-up re posting on website.	Didn't see anything on website; LM 11/17 re follow-up, he's out until 11/19
2 MPO	Shasta County Regional Transportation Planning Agency	Sue Crowe	Accountant/Auditor III	530-245-6826	slcrowe@co.shasta.ca.us	1855 Placer Street, Redding, CA 96001	http://www.scrtpa.org		Info posted on website on both the "What's New" page (http://www.scrtpa.org/RTwhat.htm) - link takes one directly to the CTP2035 website; and the "Public Participation" page (http://www.scrtpa.org/RTpublicnotices.htm), which reproduces the first paragraph of our message as emailed.

Note: Shaded rows indicate that follow up is not yet complete.

MPO-RTPA Phone Contact List Results
CTP 2035 Web Portal

District	Agency	Contact	Title	Phone	Email	Address	Website	Notes	Accomplished
7 MPO	Southern California Association of Governments	Angela Rushen	Manager of Media & Public Relations	213-236-1809	williams@scag.ca.gov	818 West 7th St., 12th Floor, Los Angeles, CA 90017	http://www.scag.ca.gov		Info will be posted on website and also publicized in emails to regional council members, plus possibly included in the e-version of their newsletter. Asked her to follow up.
10 MPO	Stanislaus Council of Governments	Vince Harris	Executive Director	209-525-4632	vharris@stancog.org	900 H Street, Suite D, Modesto, CA 95354	http://www.stancog.org	Spoke with Sabrina Pinheiro, Admin Assistant, who posted the link.	Link is on the front page of website under "News Items."
3 MPO	Tahoe Metropolitan Planning Organization	Dennis Oliver	Communications Representative	775-589-5235	doliver@trpa.org	P.O. Box 5310, 128 Market Street, State Line, NV 89449-5310	http://www.trpa.org	Once a month he attends the meetings of the Chamber of Commerce and the Sierra Club, then sends out an email news briefing the next day. He was working on it when I called and has space for this info, so he'll include it; he'll get in touch about anything else he can do.	Reproduced on "Transportation Planning" page (http://www.trpa.org/default.aspx?tabindex=14&tabid=317), under Announcements, with first paragraph of our notice & link to more info.
6 MPO	Tulare County Association of Governments	Christine Chavez	Transportation Technician II	559-733-6291	chchavez@co.tulare.ca.us	5961 South Mooney Blvd., Visalia, CA 93277	http://www.tularecog.org	They will post it on the website and also include it in their next quarterly newsletter (and in following years if there are milestones). Wanted the logo for the plan, so they can post that as the link - have contacted Nancy re. this. (Find out who the newsletter goes to.) 10/6 - sent logo.	Posted on the "Transportation Planning" page of their website at http://www.tularecog.org/transportplnng.php - at bottom of page. Info will be included in the next newsletter (Spring 2008), going to press soon as of 11/18.
10 RTPA	Alpine County Local Transportation Commission			530-694-2140		50 Diamond Valley Road, Markleeville, CA 96120	http://www.alpinecountyca.gov	Unfortunately, due to budget cuts and layoff of the staff member responsible for publishing, their quarterly newsletter to all county residents will no longer be published. They will post on website when it's up.	Tami contacted me 11/19; there is currently no transportation website, but they're working on getting one up; resent the info at her request, she'll keep it in the website folder to include when the website is operational.
10 RTPA	Amador County Transportation Commission	Nancy Champlin		209-267-2282	nancy@actc-amador.org	11400 American Legion Dr., Suite A, Jackson, CA 95642	http://www.actc-amador.org		She sent the info to their local newspaper. Posting on their website may or may not be possible (they cannot change content themselves, and there is a cost to do so) but she'll see what she can do.
10 RTPA	Calaveras Council of Governments	Tim McSorley	Executive Director	209-754-2094 x102	tmcsorley@calacog.org	P.O. Box 280, 592 Marshall, Unit A, San Andreas, CA 95249	http://www.calacog.org	Will post on website, and also announce at monthly board meeting next Wednesday (10/1). Their county works closely with Amador and Alpine ("Tri-County Alliance") and also Tuolumne.	Called back to ask for the info to be resent so he can post it on the website - resent 11/21.
3 RTPA	Colusa County Transportation Commission	Mike Azevedo	Engineer/Technician III	(530) 458-0466	mjazevedo@ccdpc.com	1215 Market St., Colusa, CA 95932	http://www.ccdpc.com	Mike will take the info to the local transportation commission for assistance with publicizing, and will report back on what happens.	LM re follow-up on 11/18
1 RTPA	Del Norte Local Transportation Commission	Tamera Buchanan	Executive Director	(707) 465-3878	tamerabuchanan@aol.com	1225 Marshall Street, Suite 8, Crescent City, CA 95531	http://www.dnltc.org		Is posted on their website at http://www.dnltc.org/links.html . She has signed up at the website herself and receives updates. Agency is a one-person office, too small to send out any newsletters.
3 RTPA	El Dorado County Transportation Commission	Joni Rice	Executive Assistant	(530) 642-5260	jrice@edctc.org	2828 Easy Street, Suite 1, Placerville, CA 95667	http://www.edctc.org/	Sent info to Joni, who is in charge of website, Exec Dir Kathryn Matthews does Public Info, link is on website at http://www.edctc.org/Transportation%20Partner%20Links.htm .	Posted on website in "Regional Partner Links" at http://www.edctc.org/Transportation%20Partner%20Links.htm . They send out an annual newsletter which is very brief and limited to local info, so this is the only venue.
3 RTPA	Glenn County Transportation Commission	Peggy White		(530) 934-6530	pwhite@countyofglenn.net	P.O. Box 1070, Willows, CA 95988	http://www.countyofglenn.net/transportation/home_page.asp	Will put information on their website (pretty much the only public information method they have), which is currently being updated.	As of 11/14, the transportation page is down for updates.
1 RTPA	Humboldt County Association of Governments	Spencer Clifton	Executive Director	(707) 444-8208	hcaog@pacbell.net	427 F St., Suite 220, Eureka, CA 95501	http://www.hcaog.net	Spoke with Debra Dees, Administrative Assistant (3-person office). They have no newsletter but will be able to include the info in any mailings they send out. She'll have to check in regarding posting it on the website; they contract that out. She will follow up.	Have hired someone to redesign their website but not done anything yet; will include info when the redesign is done. Info was included in a mailing to public.
9 RTPA	Inyo County Local Transportation Commission	Courtney Smith		(760) 878-0207	csmith@inyocounty.us	P.O. Drawer Q, Independence, CA 93526	http://www.inyoltc.org		Link and info included on website "Relevant Documents and Studies" page at http://www.inyoltc.org/docs.html
1 RTPA	Lake County/City Area Planning Council	Lisa Davey-Bates	Executive Director	(707) 263-7799	daveybatesl@dow-associates.com	367 No. State Street, Ste. 206, Ukiah, CA 95482	http://www.lakeapc.org	Spoke with Phil Dow, who offered to forward it to her to put it on website and in their twice-yearly newsletter to every household in the county (also contact for Mendocino, see below)	Phil Dow will forward info to Lisa (see Mendocino, below)
2 RTPA	Lassen County Transportation Commission	Cynthia Raschein	Transportation Planner	(530) 251-8260	craschein@co.lassen.ca.us	County Admin. Building, 707 Nevada St., Susanville, CA 96310	http://www.co.lassen.ca.us/	They don't currently have a website for the transportation commission, but she asked to receive the email, will consider what they can do, and get back to me.	Forwarded to transportation planner - Dan Douglas; LM for him 11/18
10 RTPA	Mariposa County Local Transportation Commission	Barbara Carrier	Administrative Analyst	(209) 966-5356	bcarrier@mariposacounty.org	4639 Ben Hur Road, Mariposa, CA 95338	http://www.mariposacounty.org		Posted info under "News" on the front page of website (with link to full info from our email) and also under "Popular Links" on the Public Works page (link takes you directly to website).
1 RTPA	Mendocino Council of Governments	Phil Dow	Executive Director	(707) 463-1859	dowp@dow-associates.com	367 N. State Street, Suite 206, Ukiah, CA 95482	http://www.mendocinocog.org/	Will put info on website and in newsletter sent out to county, cities, agencies, etc.	Resent info at his request; he'll forward it to Lisa Davey-Bates who does Lake County, get it included in the Lake County newsletter and on both websites. He will follow up with details.
2 RTPA	Modoc County Local Transportation Commission	Niki Witherspoon		(530) 233-6422	nlw@frontiernet.net	111 W. North Street, Alturas, CA 96101-0999		One website up re local accessible bus service (sagestage.com) and another on the way for the LTC. She will post it as appropriate (may not be right for transit website - although there is a news page), and also take the info to her executive director for other ideas. Will wait to recontact - it'll be a while.	LTC website is still in progress but will be finished and up soon; information will be posted.
9 RTPA	Mono County Local Transportation Commission	Jennifer Hansen	Transportation Commission Secretary	(760) 924-1800	jhansen@mono.ca.gov	P.O. Box 347, Mammoth Lakes, CA 93546	http://monocounty.ca.gov/departments.html	Will post on website and include in the agenda for the next county meeting (open to the public) as an informational item.	On website (go to url, click on "Commissions & Committees," then on "LTC" and link is included halfway down left side of page. If starting on main homepage, click on "e-Government" to get to departments page) and info handed out at October county meeting. Meeting minutes posted at http://www.monocounty.ca.gov/cdd%20site/LTC/Minutes.html (October is not up yet).
5 RTPA	Transportation Agency for Monterey County	Kristen Hoschouer	Transportation Planner/Public Information Coordinator	(831) 775-4403	kristen@tamcmonterey.org	55-B Plaza Circle, Salinas, CA 93901-2902	http://www.tamcmonterey.org	She will post it on their website under "What's New" and also on pages relating to their own plan, etc. She will also probably include it in their news releases, board meeting highlights, and various other notices/newsletters sent out (I asked her to report back if possible).	LM re follow-up on 11/18

Note: Shaded rows indicate that follow up is not yet complete.

MPO-RTPA Phone Contact List Results
CTP 2035 Web Portal

District	Agency	Contact	Title	Phone	Email	Address	Website	Notes	Accomplished
3 RTPA	Nevada County Transportation Commission	Daniel Landon	Executive Director	(530) 265-3202	dlandon@nccn.net	101 Providence Mine Road, Suite 102, Nevada City, CA 95959	http://www.nctc.ca.gov/	Will place the info in their newsletter going out next week to a mailing list of about 200 throughout the county; also, their website is going to be updated soon to make it easier to add info, and they will add a link at that time (he'll get back to me when it happens).	Information and link is included in September 2008 newsletter, posted on website at http://nctc-ca.gov.com/Newsletters/2008/NEWSLETTER%2037%20September%202008.pdf (or http://nctc-ca.gov.com/Newsletters/2008/ and click on the appropriate link.)
3 RTPA	Placer County Transportation Planning Agency	Robert Miller	Assistant Public Information Officer	(530) 823-4030	rmiller@placer.ca.gov	299 Nevada Street, Auburn, CA 95603	http://www.placer.ca.gov/bos/ComComNu/Item59.aspx	He is out of town from 9/18 until near the end of the month, so it may be some time before he does anything; he will take it to Public Works and see what they suggest. Will recontact next week (week of 10/6).	Phone number listed doesn't reach him. Emailed re follow-up on 11/18
2 RTPA	Plumas County Transportation Commission	Martin Byrne	Executive Director	(530) 283-6492	martybyrne@countyofplumas.com	1834 E. Main St., Quincy, CA 95971	http://www.countyofplumas.com	Will send to commissioners and they'll get it out to contacts; will also look into county website and let me know if anything comes of it.	Will be meeting again in December; will try to get it on agenda.
	San Benito County Public Works	Arman Nazemi	Assistant Director, Public Works	(831) 636-4170	armann@pw.co.san-benito.ca.us	3220 Southside Road, Hollister, CA 95023	http://www.san-benito.ca.us	Will post on website	Website isn't being regularly maintained; however, I resent the info and he'll see what he can do in terms of getting the info out.
5 RTPA	Council of San Benito County Governments	Lisa Rheinheimer	Executive Director	(831) 637-7665	lisa@sanbenitocog.org	330 Tres Pinos Rd. Suite 7, Hollister, CA 95023	http://www.sanbenitocog.org/	No newsletter; that would be AMBAG, but will post on website, as well as taking info to their TAC, Bike and Social Services committees, and Board of Directors.	Hasn't had a chance to do anything yet; resent email, she'll get it on the agenda in December or January; call back in February for follow-up.
5 RTPA	Santa Cruz County Regional Transportation Comm.	Karena Pushnik	Public Information Officer	831-460-3210	kpushnik@scrtc.org	1523 Pacific Ave., Santa Cruz, CA 95060-3911	http://www.scrtc.org	Requested more information or an excerpt from the CTP website that clarifies why people in Santa Cruz County should care (good question!), which I will find and get to her. (Rec'd from Nancy 9/25 and forwarded.)	Their website now has a link to the CTP on both the home page (http://www.scrtc.org/ ; see last bullet under Other Reports, Studies and Programming) and on the links page (http://www.scrtc.org/links.html ; see Caltrans reports).
3 RTPA	Sierra County Local Transportation Commission	Miriam Dines	Transportation Secretary	530-289-3201	mdines@sierracounty.ws	Courthouse Annex, 101 Courthouse Sq., P.O. Box 98, Downieville, CA 95936	http://www.sierracounty.ws	Miriam will consult with their website administrator to determine where the info can go on their website (either the front page announcements or specifically the transportation page), and will also bring the info to the next board meeting & transportation commission meeting to ask others' assistance in getting the word out. She'll report back.	Needed information resent; will get back to me.
2 RTPA	Siskiyou County Transportation Commission	Richard Keiser	Transportation Services Coordinator	(530) 842-8250	dkeiser@co.siskiyou.ca.us	County Public Works Building, 305 Butte St., Yreka, CA 96097	http://www.co.siskiyou.ca.us		Forwarded the website to Mr. Anderson, and looked through it himself. Said that "as we have our meetings in the future we be sure to pass the word around about the site." Pretty much all they can do.
2 RTPA	Tehama County Transportation Commission	Adam Hansen	Transportation Planner	(530) 385-1462 x3028	ahansen@tcpw.ca.gov	9380 San Benito Ave., Gerber, CA 96035-9702	http://www.co.tehama.ca.us		Link only posted on website at http://tcpw.ca.gov/Transportation/index.htm (go to "Transportation," then "Links"). Will direct interested parties to the link to leave input and include info at an upcoming commission meeting (open to the public).
2 RTPA	Trinity County Transportation Commission	Polly Chapman		(530) 623-1365	pchapman@trinitycounty.org	31301 Hwy 3, PO Box 2490, Weaverville, CA 96093-2819	http://www.trinitycounty.org/Departments/Transportation/transportation.htm	Wanted email sent; will get back to me. Emailed on 10/1 to follow up.	Posted on website at http://www.trinitycounty.org/Departments/Transportation/transportation.htm - starting at main website, click on "Departments," then "Transportation." (That's really the only thing they can do.)
10 RTPA	Tuolumne County Transportation Commission	Gary Taylor	Deputy Director of Engineering	(209) 533-5601	gtaylor@co.tuolumne.ca.us	2 South Green St., Sonora, CA 95370	http://www.tuolumnecounty.ca.gov		He looked at the info and the website, but there's not much they can do right now. Their website is under major reconstruction, and they don't have any other methods of disseminating info to the public. However, he'll hang on to the info and let me know in future if they do anything with it.
	Great Valley Center						http://www.greatvalley.org/svconnect http://www.gvc-energy.org/		Included in October 27, 2008 issue of "Sacramento Valley Connect" e-newsletter. (Source unknown) Link included under "What's Happening" on "Energy Independence for the Great Central Valley" Energy Program page.
	Walk Sacramento	Anne Geraghty			ageraghty@walksacramento.org		http://ent.groundspring.org/EmailNow/pub.php?module=URLTracker&cmd=track&j=246184076&u=2611613		Information emailed to Walk Sacramento's email "Walklist" on 11/18 (source unknown).

Note: Shaded rows indicate that follow up is not yet complete.